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From:  Angus Llewellyn <N

Sent: Mon, 1 Feb 2021 14:45:19 +1100 (AEDT)
To: Sharyn Hart <] -
Subject: Re: The Darling I'V tomorrow

All good. Thanks Sharyn.

Cheers

Angis
On 1 Feb 2021, at 2:12 pm, Sharyn Hart <|| - v ot
Hi Angus,

Confirming that Lisa will get made at at TEN at 1200 and then drive herself to The Darling from
there.

Stef will be the make up artist and will be able to travel with Lisa and provide your talent with a
quick powder / touch up when she arrives approx 1345.

Let me know if that works well for you?
Sharyn

Sharyn Hart

Talent Manager

<cid:505d521a>

7PM Company Pty Lid

Level 4, Como Building,

620 Chapel Street (Cnr Toorak Rd)
South Yarra, Victoria, 3141

P: I - I
- I

On 1 Feb 2021, at 11:33 am, Angus Llewellyn <|| GG

wrote:
Thanks Sharyn. One talent who is female.
cheers

Angus

On 1 Feb 2021, at 11:31 am, Sharyn Hart < || | -

wrote:
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Thanks Angus,
I’ll get on to the HM\U team now and let you know asap.
Will it only be one talent at The Darling and will it be male or female?

Thanks
Shaz

Sharyn Hart
Talent Manager

<cid:505d521a>

7PM Company Pty Lid

Level 4, Como Building,

620 Chapel Street (Cnr Toorak Rd)
South Yarra, Victoria, 3141

P: I : I
E: I

On 1 Feb 2021, at 11:19 am, Angus Llewellyn

<, - v rote:

Hi Bree and Sharyn
We’ve got an interview tomorrow at The Darling Hotel (at
The Star).

We need to ensure that information on this story is kept to an
absolute minimum - so we won’t be including story one
liners or anything like that in the call sheet.

I also won’t be providing the name of the talent or contact
details on the call sheet. Basically refer all details c/o me.
Please ensure you reply all to any emails regarding this story
so we’re including our lawyers Myles and Tasha.

Details:

STORY: c/o Angus

TALENT: c/o Angus

CREW: 2 camos with 4 cameras please

MEDIA: TBC this story may be ingested only on hard-drive -
so not to be ingested into any of the TEN/ATV systems. No
slug at this stage but we could just name it ACT.

CALL TIME: 1200 crew at hotel with me

1400 roll record

Sharyn, is it possible to have HMU come to the Darling and

give our talent a quick powder and touch up please? As well
as quick touch up for Lisa also. The Darling is only two or
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three blocks from TEN, it’s a short walk.
cheers

Angus

Angus Llewellyn

Producer

<cid:505d521a>

7PM Company Pty Ltd

Network Ten

1 Saunders St, Pyrmont,

NSW, 2009

m: I

E: I

PROJECT fores
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